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STATE OF

Inspection Report, Shannon Pit, M-1979-163, Citizen Complaint

Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@lasanimascounty.org> Tue, Nov 5, 2024 at 12:13 PM

To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Cc: Keith Woodring <keith.woodring@lasanimascounty.org>

Mrs. Gibson,

Good afternoon...update on Shannon pit (Kim, CO area)

Note: All Scrap metal removed and area cleaned up and organized; refer to attached photos.

Thank You,
Brian Heguy

Kim LAC Foreman

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Keith Woodring <keith.woodring@lasanimascounty.org>; Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@]lasanimascounty.org>
Subject: Inspection Report, Shannon Pit, M-1979-163, Citizen Complaint

Good afternoon,

Attached for your records is a copy of the Division's inspection report conducted as part of an investigation into citizen

complaint no. 1 (CT1) received by the Division. The Division found that the Operator appears to be in compliance with the

approved permit. Therefore, the Division considers this matter: resolved.

Thank you,

Amber M. Gibson

Environmental Protection Specialist |
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Sent from my iPhone
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